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COUNTY OF MENDOCINO  REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL 

ADDENDUM NO. 1 
 

PUBLIC AUCTION ONLINE HOSTING SERVICES 
 

 RFP No.  TC 2019-1 
 Addendum Issue Date: October 23, 2019 
 RFP Issue Date:   September 16, 2019 
 RFP Submission Deadline:   November 22, 2019 - 2 pm 
 
 

VENDOR INQUIRIES / MENDOCINO COUNTY RESPONSES 
 
Vendor Inquiry #1:  Can companies from Outside USA apply for this? 
 
Response:  Yes  
 
Vendor Inquiry #2:  Do we need to come to Ukiah for meetings? 
 
Response:  No 
 
Vendor Inquiry #3:  Can we perform the tasks (related to RFP) outside USA? 
 
Response:  Yes 
 
Vendor Inquiry #4:  Can we submit the proposals via email? 
 
Response:  No, please refer to Proposal Submission Guidelines on Page 2 of the RFP. 

 
Vendor Inquiry #5:  Is the County willing to grant multiple awards? 
 
Response:  No 

 
Vendor Inquiry #6:  Would the County be willing to release the values of the assets 
sold via auction last year? 
 
Response:  Parcel information from our last public auction is currently provided on-line at 
https://www.bid4assets.com > Mendocino.  Scroll down to Auction Folders located at the 
bottom of the page.   
 



 
 
ALL OTHER SPECIFICATIONS REMAIN IN FULL FORCE AND EFFECT. 
 
Acknowledgment of receipt of this addendum is required to be included in your proposal.  
You may indicate such inclusion in narrative form within your proposal or by attaching a 
copy of this addendum to your proposal. 
 
Any questions or concerns regarding this matter should be directed to Shari L. Schapmire, 
Treasurer-Tax Collector, at the phone number or email address listed below: 
 
    (707) 234-6884 
   schapmis@mendocinocounty.org 
 

 


